Southbridge Public Schools

25 Cole Avenue, Southbridge MA 01550

Telephone: (508) 764-5414

Jeffrey AL Villar, PhD,
Recviver / Superlntendent

MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Clerk’s Office

FROM: Jeffrey A. Villar, Ph.D., Receiver / Superintendent
DATE: April 6, 2022

SUBJECT: Public Hearing Notice

The Southbridge Public Schools will hold a public hearing on the proposed budget for Fiscal
Year 2022-2023 on Tuesday, April 12, 2022, at 6:30 PM in the Town Council Chambers.

Members of the public are invited to attend.

Thank you.

1t is the policy af the Southbridge Public Schoals pursuani to Federal and Massachusetss Jaws nol lo discriminate againgt individuals on the basis of race, coloy, sex,
gender identily, religion, national origin, sexual orentation or disability, the administration of its educational progrems, activities, or employment policies

Es la péliza de las Escuelas Priblicas de Southbridge, de conformidad con las leyes Federales ¥ de Massachusetts, no discriminur a los individuos por raza, color. sexo,
dentidad de género, religion, origen nacional, orientacion sexual o discapacidad, la administracién de sus programas educatives, actividades, o pélizas de empleo.




